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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA, GREAT FALLS DIVISION

JOHN HUBBARD, an individual, Cause No. CV 01-71-GF-SEH
Plaintiff, o
s & g Ew iﬁ
DECLARATION OF ROBERT B.
THE HOMEL INSURANCE COMPANY, T PFENNIGS INSUPPORT OF

RISK ENTERPRISE MANAGEMENT
LTD, ANNE GALASSO and DOES A-Z,

Defendants.

STATE OF MONTANA )
: 85.

County of Cascade )
ROBERT B. PFENNIGS, being first duly sworn upon oath, declares under penalty

of perjury, as follows:

1. I am an attorney licensed and admitted to practice in the State and Federal Courts
in Montana and have been licensed as such since 1988,

2. I am a sharcholder in the Gfeat Falls, Montana law firm of Jardine, Stephenson,

Blewett and Weaver, P.C.

3. I make this declaration based upon my own pcrsonal knowledge of the facts
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contained herein and could and would testify to the truthfulness of the contents of
this Declaration if called upon to so testify.
My firm was the attorneys of record for Carl Weismann & Sons, Inc., in the case

of Hubbard vs. Carl Weismann & Sons, Inc., (CWS), Montana Eighth Judicial

District Court, Cascade County Case No. BDV-90-067, (hereinatter referred to as
the UNDERLYING CASE). -

It is my understanding that: on January 22, 1987 John Hubbard, (HUBBARD)
sustained severe injuries while greasing a modified crane and that the crane did
not have any gear guards in place at the time HUBBARD sustained such injuries.
On January 22, 1990, HUBBARD filed the UNDERLYING CASE, pro-s¢; and
the Summons and Complaint was served on CWS on January 18, 1991.

CWS tendered the defense of HUBBARD's claim to its insurcr, the HOME
Insurance Company. Home responded to CWS’s tender of the defense by letter
dated February 4, 1991 (Exhibit 1), and in his letter admitted the above referenced
incident involving HUBBARID)’S arm was both an occurrence and an accident:

“We have now received a copy of your insurance policies
which provided coverage for the date of this occurrence in
1987.” " A review of your policies of insurance, Policy No.
(GL1488251 with an inception date of 4/1/86, expiration date
of 4/1/87 discloses that coverage would not respond to the
ulgury sustained by your employee in this accident.
(Emphasis mine)

“Coverage is afforded to CW&S via Comprehensive General
Liability Insurance under the basic form of H21013F ..
Under Form L-6178 ‘[jthe amendatory endorsement] coverage
would not be provided. It is agreed that the exclusion related
to bodily injury to any employee of the insured is deleted and
replaced by the following:
“This insurance does not apply:
(i) to bodily injury to any empluﬁt_ae of the insured
arising out of and in the course of his employment by

2
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10.

the insured for which the insured may be held liable as
an employer or in any other capacity™.

Less than three months after answering HUBBARD’s complaint, I filed a Motion
for Summary Judgment. By August 30, 1991, the initial brief, brief in opposition
and reply briefs had been filed with the Court. This Summary Judgment Motion
remained pending due to a myriad of reasons, including the change of judgeg due
to retirement and the parties obtaining and changing counsel.

Four years later, on August 28, 1995, on behalf of CWS, I filed a Supplemental
Reply brief in support, along with a Motion for Hearing which indicated that this
long pending Motion for Summary Judgment was fully briefed and ready for
disposition by the Court. In CWS’s Supplemental Reply Brief I cited a recent

Montana Supreme Court Opinion entitled Kortes vs Pool Comparny, 270 Mont.

474, 893 P.2d 322, 52 St. Rep. 291 (1995), as additional authority for the
proposition that HUBBARD’s complaint failed to state a claim as it did not
sufficiently plead a claim outside the exclusivity provisions of Montana’s Workers
Compensation Act. (Exhibit 2) [UNDERLYING case file bate stamp # 000106].

A hearing was held on December 22, 1995, after which the Court in an order dated
January 3, 1996, stated “Defendant’s motion for summary judgment should be
granted.” The Court, however, allowed Hubbard an additional 30 days to find an
attorney before entry of the order.

The Court also subsequently allowed HUBBARD an opportunity to reply.
HUBBARD provided the Court with a brief which argued that the Montana

Supreme Court had ruled even more recently in the case of Lockwood v. W.R.

3
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11.

12.

Grace, 272 Mont. 202, 900 P.2d 314, 52 St. Rptr 705 (1995), that intent to injure
does not mean the desire to injure, but rather the harm was substantially certain as
a consequence of an unsafe workplace.

When no order was issued, I once again on June 12, 1997, requested that the Court
set the matter for a hearing. After hearing oral argument on CWS’s Motion for
Summary Judgment in the UNDERLYING case, the Montana State District &Jourt

ruled on November 11, 1997 that, based upon Lockwood v. W.R. Grace, supra, that

the Montana Supreme Court had expanded the intentional tort exception to the
exclusivity rule. The District Court ruled that CWS’s Summary Judgement
Motion was denied because “intent to injure does not mean desire to injure; it
means that the employer intended the employvee should undergo the injury - the -
exposure to harm - of which the employer knew on a daily basis.” The Court
further granted HUBBARD leave to formally amend the complaint to conform to
the proof and redraft the complaint to contain such an allegation. (Exhibit 3)
[UNDERLYING case file bate stamp # 000058]. Pursuant to the Court’s Order
HUBBARD then filed his Amended Complaint on November 21, 1997. (Exhibit
4) [UNDERLYING case file bate stamp # 000036].

On March 29, 2000 HUBBARD moved for leave to file a Second Amended
Complaint. On April 26, 2000 HUBBARD moved for leave to file a Third
Amended Complaint. On Tuly 31, 2000 the Court granted HUBBARD’S Motion
and the Third Amended Complaint was filed. (Exhibit 5) [UNDERLYING case

file bate stamp # 000229].

4
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13.

14.

15

16.

17.

In a letter dated April 14, 2000, to HOME’S claim administrator Anne Gatasso, I
enclosed HUBBARD’S Second Amended Complaint in the UNDERLYING case
and tendered the defense thereof to HOME. (Exhibit 6).

By letter dated April 17, 2000, from Ms. Galasso to me, she acknowledged receipt
of the Amended Complaint and the tender of the defense thereof by CWS to
HOME, Galasso further advised that “HOME has assigned defense counsel”_ Gmy
Zadick, Fsq., “to represent CWS in this matter.” Galasso also stated that HOME
was “reserving its right to conduct a coverage investigation in this matter.”
(Exhibit 7).

Three days later by letter dated April 20, 2000, Ms. Galasso advised me she had
withdrawn defense counsel Zadick and denied coverage based upon the same
exclusion from coverage cited in the initial disclaimer, which states:

“This insurance does not apply: (i) to bodily injury to any employee of the
insured arising out of and in the course of his emplo?rme:nt by the insured
for which the insured may be held liable as an employer or in any other
capacity”. (Exhibit 8.)

In a letter dated April 21, 2000, from Mr. Zadick to Michael R. Tramelli and
Randall Skorheim, (Tramelli), HUBBARD’S counsel of record, Mr. Zadick,
advised that he would be “taking over the defense” of CWS in the underlying case.
(Exhibit 9). Several weeks later, in a letter dated May 5, 2000 Zadick, informed
Tramelli that HOME “determined that it did not have coverage” and “it will not be
continuing the defense”, 1 received copies of these letters. (Exhibit 10).

As a result of several prgvious representations by HOME to CWS that it would not

need Employers Liability insurance due to Montana being a “Sole Remedy™ state

5
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18.

for workers compensation exclusivity purposes, one Christopher Bulger, the
insurance Broker on the CWS8 account informed attorney Zadick, by letter dated
May 15, 2000, that:

“on a couple of occasions in the mid-1980's representatives
of the HO advised me that Montana was a sole remedy
statc and that coverage B - Employer’s Liability - was
therefore neither needed by nor available to Weismann and
Sons. As a result such coverage was not offcred to this
account, which was continuously with HOME from 1980
until 1994.”

Mr. Zadick provided Mr. Bulger’s letter to Ms, Galasso on June 7, 2000. T also
received a copy of this letter. (Exhibit 11).
In a letter dated May 26, 2000, which ! wrote to Ms. Galasso, a demand was made
that “HOME INSURANCE COMPANY reinstate the defense and coverage of this
matter.” Said letter further advised that CWS did not obtain employer’s liability
coverage because of an affirmative representation by HOME “that since Montana
is a “sole remedy” state, employers liability coverage was not needed.” (Exhibit
12). Tn a responsive letter dated June 6, 2000, from Ms. Galasso to me, Ms.
Galasso stated that:

“HOME will be reviewing all policies of insurance issued to

CWS, as well as the underwriting files for those policics.

HOME continues to reserve its rights to conduct a coverage

investigation with respect to this matter. By undertaking such

a coverage investigation HOME is not waiving any of its

rights under the policy.”
Further, Galasso advised that, “As soon as we have completed our coverage

investigation, we will advise you of HOME’S decision with respect to coverage

for this loss.” (Exhibit 13). I do not recall receiving any further written

6
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19.

20.

21.

correspondence from Ms. Galasso.
On September 6, 2000, I wrote to Ms. Galasso, and enclosed HUBBARD’S

settlement demand which has been made on CWS. In that letter I stated,

Please consider this letter as the last demand CWS will make
for a defense and indemnity in this case. Demand is hereb
made that the HOME settle this case within policy limits™. If
HOME continues its refusal to defend and indemnify, it does
$0 at its own peril. I am sure you are aware of the ling of
Montana cases holding that if the HOME breaches its duty
under the policy, it is liable for any scttlement or judgment
that may result in this case. (Exhibit 14)

In my September 6, 2000 letter to Ms. Galasso I further informed her that “the
Home’s denial of coverage is based upon an exclusion that involves claims
“arising out of’ the employment relationship. In that regard I enclosed a rccent

opinion from the Montana Supreme Court entitled Pablo vs. Moore, 298 Mont.

393, 995 P.2d 460 (2000), which ] maintained construes the “arising out of”
language and construes it against the Home and in favor of coverage in this case. I
further informed Ms. Galasso that if the HOME was going to once again
wrongfully refuse to defend and provide indemnity to my client, CWS, I would
encourage her to send this matter to outside counsel for review in light of the

Pablo vs. Moore, supra, decision.

On October 3, 2000, HUBBARD again moved the Court for leave to file his
Fourth Amended Complaint, (Exhibit 15) [UNDERLYING casc file bate stamp #
000160). Not having received any response to my Sept. 6, 2000 letter, I wrote to

Ms. Galasso again on October 13, 2000, and informed her:

I take your silence to mean that the HOME Insurance is going

7
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22,

23.

to continue with its refusal to either defend or indemnify Carl
Weissman & Sons under its insurance policy. I believe that
the Home has breached its contract with my client.
Accordingly, Carl Weissman & Sons i1s now free to take
whatever steps are necessary to protect its interests.

As with the other con‘ill_li:laints, I belicve the complaint pleads
facts that fall within the coverage of The Home’s insurance
policy. While I believe that the Homc has already breached
its contract, I am willing to allow it one more opportunity o
assume its duties and responsibilities under its policy. The
Home has until close of gusiness on Friday, October 20, to
notify me that it is assuminF its duties to defend and
indemnify under the policy. If I have not heard from you by
then, T am Foing to take whatever steps are necessary to
protect my clients interests and The Home will have to suffer
the consequences. (Exhibit_16)

On Qctober 24, 2000, I again wrote to Ms. Galasso stating that HOME had
breached it obligation to defend CWS and informed her that “the opportunity for
the HOME Insurance Company to fulfill its contractual obligations to CWS has
long since past.” (Exhibit 17). T finally received a response from Mrs. Galasso via
an e-mail dated October 25, 2000, in which she states:

“Please be advised that HOME insurance Company has
retained coverage counsel in this matter. Coverage counsel is
Peter Habin, Esqi, of The Crowley Law Firm. His phone
number is (406) 255-7208, Should you have any questions
please do not hesitate to contact Mr. P{abine” (Exhibit 18).

I responded via e-mail on Oct. 25, 2000, to Ms. Galasso, informing her that “the
opportunity for HOME to retain coverage counsel and assume its duties under the
policy has been lost.” (Exhibit 19). As with my letters to Ms. Galasso, I received
absolutely no response from her, nor did 1 ever hear from Peter Habein, the
attorney identified by Ms. Galasso as being coverage counsel.

On November 13, 2000 CWS, confessed liability to HUBBARD for his claims.

8
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24,

25.

26.

27.

28,

29,

(Exhibit 20) [UNDERLYING case file bate stamp # 000153]. CWS also executed
a Stipulation related to the Confession of Liability.

On November 16, 2000 the Court entered an Order of Liability and set a trial on
damages. (Exhibit 21) [UNDERL YING case file bate stamp # 000150].

In a letter dated Nov. 28 2000, I wrote to Ms. Galasso, with an enclosed
Confession of Liability and other relevant documents executed by CWS. (E:;ﬁibit
22). Still having not received any communication from either Ms. Galasso or Mr,
Habein, I wrote an e-mail to Ms. Galasso on December 12, 2000, wherein I stated:

“I still am amazed at the lack of response The Home has had
to this case as [ expected to hear something after my last
communication.” (Exhibit 23)

A trial on damages was held and as a result thereof a Judgement and Order was
entered on December 20, 2000 wherein CWS was ordered to pay HUBBARD
$2,389,000.00. [UNDERLYING case file bate stamp # 000147].

In a letter dated Dec 22, 2000 to Galasso, I enclosed the judgment against CWS
and in favor of HUBBARD. (Exhibit 24).

HOME had ample opportunity to bring a declaratory relief action on the issue of
whether Hubbard’s complaint potentially plead a claim that would fall within

coverage of its policy, but instead denicd insurance coverage and a defense.

The exclusions relied upon by HOME are essentially the defenses I asserted in the
UNDERLYING action, that being the injury to HUBBARD cccurred while in the

employ of CWS and that the exclusivity provisions of the Montana Workers

9
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Compensation Act were controlling; however, even though this was the
controlling substantive defense of CWS in the UNDERLYING action, it was not
the determination of the Court, nor was it the final determination of CWS at the

time it was forced to confess judgment to HUBBARD.

DATED this 3¢_ day of January, 2003.

(SE A Ly

Res1dmg at Great Falls
My Commission Expires: May 4, 2004

10
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THE HOME
INSURANCE
COMPANY

£00C GREEMTOOE FLAZA 5LYO. ‘ pT40. 1000
GRESNWODD VILLAGE. COQ Q1Y)

February 4, 1551

Carl Weissman & Sons CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN

Attention: Mr. Jerrold A. Weissman, RECEIPT REQUESTED
Preaident

420 Third §t., South .
P.0. Box 1609
Great Falls, MT 59403-1609

RE: John Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons
Date of Occurrence: Jamary 22, 1987
Claim File #: 441-5L-721111/600

Deay Mr, Welsoman:

We have previously acknowledged receipt of the Summons and
Complaint via my correspondence to you of January 29, 19891.

We have now received a copy ¢f your insurance policies which
provided coverage for the gata of this occurrence in 1987. It
1s with regret that coverage cannot be afforded to you for the
allegations set forth in the Complaint which has seen filed by
Mr. John Hubbard in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Cascade
County, State of Montana, Cause No. BDV-80-067.

Hr. Hubbard states that he was an employee of Carl Weissman &
Sons as a crane opsrator and laborer on Januaxy 22, 1287 and
that while he was greasing a 30 ton Northwest Crane he was
caused to be severely injured.

A review of your pelicies of insurance, Policy No. GL1488251
with inception date of 4/1/86, expiration date of 4/1/87
discloses that coverage would not respond to the injury
sustained by vour employee in this accident. e
Coverage is afforded to Carl Weissman & Bons via (Comprehensive
General Liability Insurance under the Bagic Form 0f H21013F
which is modified by Broad Form Comprehensive General Liability
Endorsement L-6111 and further modified by Amendatory
Endorsement L-6178. Under Form L-6178 coverage would not be
provided. :
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It is‘agruad that the exclusion relating to bodily injury to any

employee of the.insured is deleted and replaced by the following:
"This insurance does not applys:

({) To bodily injury to any employee of the insured
arising out of and in the course of his employment
by the insured for which the ingured may be held
liable as an employer or in any other capacity:

(1i) To any obligation of the insured to indemnify or
contribute with another because of damages arising
out of the bodily injury:" .
We have also reviewed your Workers Compensation and Employers
Liability policy, Policy No: WC~L 16 94 £9~01 which had an
gggective date of May 15, 1986 and an expiration date of May 15,
7.

In reviewing your Workers Compensation coverage No. 3.A- Werkers
Compensation Insurance: it is noted that Workers Compensation
insurance is provided in the States of Califernia and Idaho.

Under Section 3. B-Employers Liability Insurance: it is neted
that Part 2 of the policy applies to work in each state listed
in Item 3.A which has been previously stated as the States of
California and Idaho.

1t is therafore with regret that coverage cannot be provided for
the allegations set forth in the Complaint by your employee Mr,

John Hubbard undez either your General Liability policy or your

Workers Compensation policy.

I have informed your counsel, Mr. Jack Lewis of the Law Dffice
0f Jardine, Stephenson, Blewett and Weaver of our decision so
that he may communicate with you prior to the due date of this

Complaint set for February 7th and take whatever steps are
necessary to protect your interests. -

Should you have any gquestiong regarding our decision made on
this matter, please fcel free to call upon me.

Very truly vours,

Robert W. Andrea
Claim Technical Advisor

RWA/ht04
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cc Law Office of Jardine, Stephenson, Blewatt & Weaver
Attention: .Jack Lewis
7th Floor First National Bank 2ldg.
P,0O. Box 22869
Great Falls, MT 53403

Sedgwick Jamee of Washington, Inc.
Wast 601 Main, Suite 1400

P.0. Box 2151

Spokane, WA 99210-2051
Attention: Judy Arndt

Eob Ellis, Denver
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ROBERT B. PFENNIGS >
Jardine, Stephenson, Blewett & Weaver, P. a.

P. O. Box 22653 I ”““6 I
Great Falls, Montana 59403 .

Telephone: (406) 727-5000 . FiLEZD
”Attorneys for Defendant | £y )

DEFiTY
MDNTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

JOHN A. HUBBARD,
Plaintiff,
| V. CAUSE NO. BRDV-20-067
(¢ARL WEISSMAN & SONS, INC.
P. O. Box 1609
Great Falls MT 592403,

befendant.

SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF 1IN SUPPORT OF MOTION
FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

The Defendant in the above-entitled case, Carl Weissman &
Sons, Tnc. (Weissman), has moved the Court for summary judgment on
the ground that there are no material issues of fact and that
Weissman is entitled to judgment as a matter of law.

Az et forth.in Weissman’s opening brief the issue in this
case inveolves Hubbard’s claim that as a result of "gross negligence
and of non-compliance of both OSHA's and State of Montana Worker's
Compensation Division rules and regulations" Weissman is liable to
him for his injuries (Complaint at para. IX}. The exclu=zivity
provisions of the Montana Worker’s Compengation Act, however,
clearly bar this claim. Weissman set forth numerous authorities in
its opening brief, many with very analegous facts, all of which
uphold the exclusivity provisions of the Worker’s Compensation Act.

The purpose of this supplemental brief is to bring to the

Court’s attention a very recent case, Kortes v. Pool Company, 52
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St.Rptx. 291 (April 11, 1995), wherein the Montana Supreme Court
once agéin held in favor of exclusivity. The Kortes case and the
case at bar‘have very aimilar facts and the claims made by each
Plaintiff are the same. In Kortes, the decedent was. killed when a

traveling block fell on him as a result of the removal of a safety

ghut-off device. The issue was whether absence of this safety

device removed the case frém the exclusivity provisgion of the
Worker’s Compensation Act such that the decedent’s estate could
bring an in&epepdent acfion against the employer.

‘Justice Terry Traeiweiller, writing for the Court, stated:

[The]l complaint does not allege that Richard’s death was

caused by an intentional and malicious act. Her
complaint merely asserts that Richard’s death was caused
by Pool Company’s neglect. Although Susan makes

reasonable public policy arguments in support of her

position, our rule is not to substitute our judgment for

that of the legislature on matters of public policy. We

are bound by the legislative determination that absent

intentional and malicious conduct employees cannot sue

their employers for injuries gustained during the course

of their employment which are covered by the Worker's

Compensation Act.

Id. at 293.

The facts of the present case require the same result.
Hubbard has neither alleged nor c¢laimed that Weissman acted
intentionally or maliciously. Therefore, pursuant to the
provisions of MCA § 39-71-411, Weissman i entitled to summary
judgment in its favor.

DATED this 2§~ day of August, 1995.

JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER, P.C.

BY %gj iZl e
ROBERT B. ﬁm
(Attorney “for Defendant)

_d%CQOOO41
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CEETIFICATE OF SERVICE
1 hérgby certify that a copy of the foregoing SUPPLEMENTAL
BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT was served upon the
person‘named below by mailing, hand-delivery, Federal Express, or

by telecopying to him a true and correct copy of said documenéz

[X] U.S. Mail [ 1 Federal Express [ ] Hand-delivery [ 1 Fax

John E. Seidlitz, Jr.

. Attorney at Law |

- 1B Sixth Street North, Suite 401
P. ©. Box 2325
Great Falls MT 55403

this ng%j_ day of August, 1995.

~d8C900042
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" MONTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

JOHN A. HUBBARD,
Plaintiff, CAUSE NO. BDV-90-067
Vs, ‘ :

'CARL WEISSMAN & SON’S INC. ORDER

1

Dcfemj_lgnt. ‘

2 ' This matter came to hearing on Defendant’s Motion for Summary Jud.gmaﬂt on

P)\\f Wednesday, October 22, 1997, at 10:00 a.m. with Defendant Carl Weissman & Son’s Inc.
rcprelsented by R}:‘:bert B. Pfennigs and Plaintiff Yohn Hubbard present in Court and
represented by Miéhael R. Tramelli.

This Court, upon considering the briefs and argument of Counsel, has determined to

deny the motion for summary judgment in light of the Supreme Court decision Lockwood_v,
W.R. Grace & Co.. 272 Mont. 202, 900 P.2d 314 (1995). The Defendant argues that this
lawsuit is precluded by the exclusivity provision of Section 39-71-411, MCA, which makes
workers compensation coverage Mr. Hubbard’s exclusive remedy. Until the decision in
Lockwood, it appears that the Montana Supreme Court has consistently held as stated by
Defendant, unless the Plaintiff alleges intentional and malicious conduct and shows actnal
intent to injure the particular Plaintiff by the employer. Lockwood, however, appears to
expand the intentional tort exception to the exclusivity rule when it holds that "intent to
injure does not mean désire to injure; it means that the employer intended that the employee

should undergo the injury — the exposure to the harm -- of which the employer knew on a

doc000043
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In this case, the Complaint as drafted does not include such an allegation and must be
-amended, but tllm information submitted in opposition to the motion for summary judgment
and the‘claims‘of intentional actioﬁs by which the employer knowingly exposed this Plaintiff
- to the injury which ﬁe suffered, indicates that the Plaintiff may be able to present a jury issue
. on that po.int‘and‘ should be allowed to amend the complaint to state a claim. -

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that |
1. Defen;jant’sMption for Summary Judgment is denied.
2. Plaintiff i.sl granted ten days within which to amend: his Complaint.

" DATED this 11th day of November, 1997.

M{LW

“DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

cc:  Robert B. Pfennigs
Michael R. Tramelli_
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MICHAEL R. TRAMELLI
Attorney at Law

201 Galleria Building BTHUUZl‘FH ERIS
104 Second Street South CILED
Great Falls, MT 59401-3645 | :

{406) 761-0990 ‘ ﬁg‘_ R—

TTTopERUTY
Attorney for Plaintiff

' MONTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

JDHN A. HUBBARD
Plalntlff

CAUSE NO., BDV-90-067

vs. .

CARL WEISSMAN & SONS, INC.,
Defendant .

o L B S R A )

 AMENDED COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

COMES NQW, the Plaintiff, JOHN A HUBBARD, by and through his
ﬁttorney MICHAEL R. TRAMELLI, and herxeby amends the Complaint as
follows:

I.

Tﬁat at all timesg material, herein, Defendant was a
corporation, duly organized and exigting under the laws of the
State of Montana, operating a retail store, automotive store,
galvage and scrap yard within the State of Montana and elsewhere
in the district and county wherein this action is filed.

| 1.

That the Plaintiff was employed by said Defendant when on

JE8BW.

vy 9 A 1007
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’ . .

| January 22,:1937 he‘was geverely injured while greasing a 30 ton
3 Nb:;hwest Crane. The crane latched on to Plaintiff!s right hand
pﬁlling him into the crane and ripping his arm off at the
shoulder. In addition, ﬁhe Plaintiff suffered other severe
trauma to his bédy,‘including facial cuts.

IIT,

‘The Defendant knowingly and intentionally removed the gear
‘guardsdffom thg craﬁe before the Plaintiff was employed by the
Defendént. Defendant knpwinglyénd intentionally placed the
Plaintiff ih'a‘pcsition of extreme danger by ordering Plaintiff.
£o greaselthe géars of the crane while it was still running.

o Iv.
Ag result of the fofegoing, the Defendant intended the
‘Plaintiff should undergo the injury the exposure to the harm_-
of which the Defendant knew on a daily basis.
| V.
Asla rééult of said Defendants intenﬁional injury of
Plaintiff, Plaintiﬁf has suffered severelpermanent physical and
Embtional injuries and incurred special and general damages in an

amount to be determined by a jury.
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X . .

- @HEREEDRE, Plaintiff respectfully prays;
i}  That Plaintiff be awarded special and general damages in
.éméunﬁlto‘bé deﬁerminedhy a juryfl |
"2. That the Plaintiff ﬁe awarded punitive damages in an
amount to be.détermined by a jury;
3. ‘Plaintiff be awarded all cosﬁs and expenses inéurred in
:bringipgtﬁisacﬁidnalldwed by law;
. 4.: Any éﬁéh other further reliéf that this Court-dEEms‘ﬁust
‘and eqﬁitable.

DATED thlS EL/.day of November, 1997,

f’-,z’/
ICHAEﬁ’R ELLI ‘

Attorney Law

' PLAINTIFF DEMANDS A TRIAL BY JURY.

CERTIEICATE QFE SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this
Amended Complaint and Jury Demand was mailed to the following:

" Robert B, Pfennigs
JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER P.C.

PO BOX 2269 .
Qéfm/ i

Great Falls, MT 59403-2269
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. o
FROM : GKORHZIM LA OFFICE . PHOME MO, @ 486 7271382 Get. 11 2806 12:34PM P2

SKORHEIM LAY QFFICE
: Ranclan 0. Skorheim
P.O. Box 401

121 Fourth Street \cortl'l Suite ﬂ-G
Gxagi Faus, Montana 594‘03 o
(406 727-1332

MIC rLAEL R TRAMEI_LI

Abtormey at Law

104 Second Street Suuth .
Grea: Falls, Montana 59401 364'5 :
‘(4061 '261 -0990 ' .

| Attmnuys for lenhﬂ

MONTANA EIGHTH ]UDIC'IAL DIS’I‘RICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

JOHN A. HUBBARD,

V5.

'CARL WEISSMAN & SONS INC.,

Plaintiff,

CAUSE NO.: BVD.90-067

Defendant.

THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT AND JURY TRIAL DEMAND

COMES NOW, Plaintiff, John A. Hobbard, by and through his attormeys, Randall O. Skerheim and
Michael R. Tramelli, and hereby amends the Corplaint as follows:

COUNTI

. That at all times material, herein, Defendant was a corporation, duly organized and existing under

the laws of the State of Montana, operation a retail store, automotive store, salvage and scrap yard
within the State of Montana and elsewhere in the district and county wherein this action is fled.

. 'That the Plaintiff was e'mplc‘:ryEd. by said Defendant when on January 22, 1987 he was severely

injured while greasing a 30 ton Northwest Crape. The crane latched on to Plaintiff's right hand
pulling lum into the crane ma ripping his arm off at the shoulder. In atlclition, the Plaintiff
suffered other severe trauma to his body, including facial cuts.

. The Defendant knowingly removed the gear gum'ds from the crane before the Plaintiff was employed

by the Defendant. Defendant l'mmringly placed the Plaintiff in a position of extreme danger by

ordering Plaintiff to grease the gears of the crane while it was still ranning.

doc000048
mﬂl.’wnm‘..w:pll



"

o
FROM : SKORHZIM LAW OFFICE . PHORE HO. @ 486 7271352 . Oct. 11 26868 12:54PM £3

1

L

y— : =1

o

As a result of the Eoregomg, ﬂ-m béﬁﬂ&ﬁ“t l'laa:knldwladg;r of ﬂm facts o:;' intentionally (lisregar.tied ‘

: :Enc’cs l;l-mt created a high probnblllty of mju:y tu the Plamt:ff and deh]aerataly pmceetled to act in

.ccmsmenco durcgan:l of the lrugh prc:]:a}::llLy of m]ury to the Plaintiff and deb]:erately prmeede& to.

act with indifference to the }ugh proba]:nlﬂ:y of injury to the Plaintff.
As a result of said Defendant’s injury of lenhfzf Plaintiff has suﬂ;ured severs permanent Physmal

‘and emotional injunes and mcurrccl spen:ml and gmeral clamages in an amount to be cletarmmed

s e

COUNT I

: Plamhﬂ repeats a.nd alleges a]l a]lega’cmnﬂ conitained in Count I hcmn

Asa rea-ult of tlm fomgmng thc Defenclant mﬂ:.ctecl emohonal distress on the Plamtﬂ and caused

| further genera.l and spemal Jamages in an a.mount to be determined l:y a jury-

COUNT I

i Plamt:ﬁ vepeats and alleges ol allegations contained in Counts T and I hermn

The Plaintiffs injuries were caused in part by Defendant’s zemoval of gear guards in violation of
29 CFR Ch XVII, §1910.179(6). and 81926.550(8).

That at the time of Plaintiff’ s injuxiés, said crane was not being opcr.atad by a licensed crane
engineer, in violation of 50-76-100 ot seq., M.C.A.

That as 2 result of the forgoing viclations, the Defmdant was negligent per se in causing Plamhﬁ s

injuries.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfuny prays as follews:
1. That Plamhﬂ: be awarded general and spemal rlamages in an amount to be clatermmed ]::y a jury; .

-
L

(A2}

4,

That Plaintiff be awarded punitive damages in an amount to be determined by a jury;
Plaicctiff be awarded all costs and expenses incurred in bringing this action allowed by law;
Any such other further reliof that this Court deems just and equitable.

PLAINTIFF DEMANDS TRIAL BY JURY

DATED 'l:}si: 26th day of ;’Lp_ﬁ.l, 2000.
SKQRHEIM LAW QEFFICE

Ran :la.“ O Shorheun
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FROM @ SKORHZIM LA OFFICE . PHOME NO. : 486 7271352 Oct. 11 2008 12:55FM P4

N
» i
‘ — C
: ‘

| CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, he:u]:ty cerh£y that a true and correct copy o_F tiié '];T"IfT.I'RD AMENDED COMPLAINT AND JURY
__EMAHD was &epomted on the 26th J&y of Apnl, ZOD_Q, .ﬁ’c the Great Falls, Post Office, postaI'ge pregdid
and :mcte&to thefoﬂamng

Ugnn .Alaxmudnr 'Zachck & H:ggms, P.C.
Gary M. Zadick
#2 I.,ailroad Bquare

* Great Fanu, MT 594!01
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JAMES E. ATREN
GARY W. BJELLAND
ALFX BLEWETT
FRANCIE X. CLINCH
DONALD J. HAMILTON
LON T. HOLDEN

JOH . KUDRNA
JACK L. LEWS
BRION C. LINDSETH
SUE ANN LOVE
GEORGE N, MrCABE
ROBERT B, PFENNIGE

JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT

K. DALE SCHWANKE
MARTIN H SINCLAIR

& WEAVER, P.C Jomi, STl
. . . BRIAN L. TAYLOR
ATTORNEYS AT LAW PATRICK B. WATT
MISEQQ[&&_ OEEICE:
300 CENTRAL AVENUE, 210 EAST PINE, SUTTE 200 s%%m
SEVENTHFLOOR, U5, BANK BUILDING .G, Box 8939 '
PO, Box 2260 . Msgotha, MONTARA 50802-8059 RETIRED
GREATFALLS, MONTANA 59403-2269 TEL: (406)543-1347 JOSEPH G, MUDD
TEL: (404)727-5000 Fax: (d06)721-4345 :

FAX: (4DE) 7614273
E-MaLL: bpfannigs@@jardinataw.com

PLEASE REAFOND TO THE GREAT FALLS OFFICE

April 14, 2000

VIA FAX - (714) 579-2679

Risk Enterprise Management Limited
Attn:  Anne Galasso

P.O. Box 600

Brea, CA 92822

Re:  John Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Claimant: John Hubbard

Home Insurance Claim No: 441-L-721111\600
Home Insurance Policy No: GL1488251

Our File No. 83500-00435

Dear Ms, Galasso:

JOHN H. WEAVER.

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversation, forwarded to you with this letter is a
copy of the Second Amended Complaint filed against Carl Weissman in the above-referenced
matter. Tender of defense for this claim is made to your client, Home Insurance Company.
There is some urgency in getting defense counsel assigned to this matter as there are
outstanding discovery requests that need to be answered as soon as possibie.

I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest opportunity.

"RBP:Is

Enc:

Second Amended Complaint

Very truly yours,

JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & W'EAV'ER, P.C.

By: /

Robert B. Pfennigs
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FROM @ LAW O-FICES Frd MO, @ 4BE7618598 Ape. 14 2004 @2:4154 Pd

SKORHEIM LAW OFFICE
Randall O. Skorheim

P.Q. Box 401

121 Fourth Street North, Suite 2-G
Cizeat Falls, Montana 59403

(406) 727-1332

MICHAEL R. TRAMELLI
Attomey at Law

104 Eecond Street South

Great Falls, Montana 50401-3645
(406) 7610990

Attomeys for Plaintiff

MONTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE CQUNTY

JOEN A. HUBBARD,
' Plaintiff,

v. ) _ CAUSE NO.: BVD-90-067

CAPL, WEISSMAN & gONS INC.,
Defendant.

SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT AND JURY TRIAL DEMAND

COMES NOW, Plaintiff, John A. Hubbasd, by and through his sttomeys, Randall O. Skorheim and

Michsel R. Tramelli, and hereby amends the Complaint as Eollows: :

COUNTI

1. That at all times matesial, bersin, Defendant was a corporation, duly organized and edsting under
the laws of the State of Montana, opexation a retail store, automotive store, salvage and scrap ya::l
within the State of Montana and clsewhere in the distict and county wherein this action is fled.

2. That the Plaintiff was employed by said Defendant when on January 22, 1987 he was severely
injured while greasing a 30 ton Northwest Crane. The crane latched on to Plaintiff's right hand
pulling him into the crane and ripping his arm off at the shoulder. In addition, the Plaintiff

cuffered other severe trauma to Lis body, including facial cuts.

LI

by the Defendant Defendant Imawingly placed the Plaintiff in a position of extreme dan
ordering Plaintiff to grease the gears of the crane while it was still running.

Tlﬁ I.)e&nd:ant bnowingly reacved the gear guards from the crane before the Plaintiff was employed

4. As a result of the formyoing, the Defendant had knowledge of the facts or intentionally &iﬂregarcle:l
facts thel created a ]:ugl: proLal:)iliby of injury to the Plaintift and clelil::mtely proceecled ta act in
comscience dm:ega:d of the ]:.\ng;x ptolmlsility of injury to the Plaintiff and c].c]ﬂoera.i:-.—ly Prdceeded to

act with indifference to the hxg}xym]:nbdlayo%fdwécﬁ the Plamtiff.



FROM : LAW O-FICES , FAX MO, @ 486761899 Apr, 14 Z8@R B2:42PM FS

5. As a result of said Defendant’s injury of Plaintiff, Plaintiff bas suffered severc permanent pl'qmcal |
and emotional injuries and incurred special and general damages in an amount to be determined

by a jury.

: COUNTII
1. Plaintiff repeats and alleges all allegations contained in Count 1 herein.

9 Ag a esult of the foregoing, the Defendant inflicted emotional distzess on the Plainiiff and caused
further general and :pur.'ial damages in an amount to be determined by a jury.

‘WHE'REFDRE, Plaintifl respectfully prayx as follows:
. Thot Plaiatif be swarded general and apecial decnagos in an ot to be deteranined by #foy
» That Plaintif be awarded punitive damages in amount to be determined by a jury;
" 4 Plaintiff be awarded all costs and expenses incurred in bringing this action allowed by law;
& Any such other Further relief that this Clouxt deems just and equitable.
PL.AiN’IIEP DEMANDS TRIAL BY JURY

SKORMEIM 1AW OFFICE TRAMELLI LAW OFFICE

Fandall O. Skorheim Michael B Tramelli
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April 17, 2000

Robert B. Pfennigs, Esq.

Jardine, Stephenson, Blewett & Weaver, P.C.
P.0O. Box 2269

Great Falls, Montana 59403-2269

RE: John Hubbard vs. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc,

REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Claimant: John Hubbard

Date of loss: Janmary 22, 1987

File No.: 441-721111-230

Dear Mr, Plepnigs: -, = ...

Please be advised Risk Enterprise Management Limited (REM) has been appointed
the claims administrator on behalf of Home Insurance Company. By means of this
letter we acknowledge receipt of the complaint and the tender of defense of Carl
Weissman & Sons, Inc. with respect to this matter.

At this time Home is reserving its rights to conduct a coverage investigation with
respect to this matter. We are in the process of having the file recatled from storage
and in obtaining a copy of the policy in effect on this date of loss. Potential coverage
issues deal with whether Stop Gap coverage was obtained, as generally speaking,
injury to employees is excluded from a general liability policy. Also, we note punitive
damages are sought, and we will need to review the coverages to ascertain if punitive
damages are covered. Again, generally speaking, punitive damages go to potential
intentional acts. Intentional acts are not generally covered under & general liability

policy.

Nonetheless, Home has assigned defense counsel to represent Carl Weissman & Sons
in this matter. Defense counsel is Gary Zadick, Esq. of the Ugrin, Alexander, Zadick
& Higgins firm. -Home is reserving its rights to withdraw from the defense if our
continuing coverage: investigation reveals there is no duty on the part of Home
Insurance Company to defend or indemnify the insured in this matter. We will review
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the coverages and the file documents immediately upon receipt and advise you of any
coverage issues.

At this time we request you forward copies of all pleadings, as weil as copies of any of
the insured’s file documents, copies of any medical reports, investigative reports,

demands, correspondence, etc. with respect to this claim to Mr. Zadick.

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (714)579-
2556.

Sincerely,

RISK ENTERPRISE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
ON BEHALF OF HOME INSURANCE COMFPANY

(o nssd

Ann E, Galasso
Claims Supervisor
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* R13K
EATIRTRISE
mANAsEMENTY

< LT

8 RO, BOX &00
-DREA, CA 91913
Iy 2300

B0 347 1305

* A mmber iflfpr @ Zurich Fingoriai Srrviers (:NNP

. April 20,2000

Robert B. Pfennigs, Esq
Jardine, Stephenson, Blewctt & Wcav::r P C

P.0. Box 2269

" Great Falls, Montania 59403-2269

RE: John Hubbard vs. Carl Wez‘ss’mnﬁ & Sons, Inc.

REM's Principal: | Home Insurance Company
. " Insured: . Car] Weigsman & Sons, Inc,
- Claimant; - John Hubbard
Date of loss: Janvary 22, 1987
File No.:’ 441-721111-230

Dear Mr, Pfennigs:

Please be advised Risk Enterprise Management Limited (REM) has been appointed
the ¢laims administrator on behalf of Home Insurance Company with respect to this
matter, _

-'As we advised you in our letter of April 17, 2000, Home Insurance Company was

reserving its’ rights to conduct a coverage investigation with respect to this matter,

Home's coverage investigation has been completed and we must advise you there 15 no

coverage for this loss under the Home general Hability policy. This will be discussed

- in further detail below, Ag there is no coverage for this ¢laim, Home is advising you,

~ as the insured’s personal counsel, that Home 1s withdrawing from the defense of this

matter, We are giving you 30 days notice in this regard. Thus, as of Monday May 22,
2000, Home Insurance’ Company will no longer be responsible for any defense costs

incurred with respect to this matter, By cc of this letter to both the insured and Gary

- Zadick, Esq., we are advising them of the date of withdrawl of the defense.

-

Our understanding of the facts of this loss are that Mr. Hubbard was an employee of
Carl Weissman & Sons, working as a crane operator and laborer. On January 22,
1987, he was performing some type of greasing operations on the crane when he was
severely injured allegedly as a result of these operations,
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Home issucd policy GL 1488251, effective Aprl 1, 1986 to April 1, 1987. Limit of
. liability was $1 million per occurrence and in the aggregate. "The policy states as

follows

The company will pay on bahalf of the insureﬂ all surns which the insured ghall
'becomc legally obligated to pay as damages because of

Al bodily injury or

B. . property damage
to Whlch this insurance applies, caugsed by an occurrence, and the company shall have
the right and duty to defend any suit against the insured seeking damages on account
of such bodily injury or property damage, even if any of the allegations of the suit
are groundless, false or fmudulent, and may make such investigation and settlement of
any claim or suit as it decms expedient, but the company shall not be pbligated to pay
any claim or judgment or to defend any suit after the applicable limit of the company’s
liability has becn exhausted by payment of judgments or settlements, '

Excluzions -
This insurance does not apply:

()  toany obligation for which the insured or any carrier s his insure may be
held liable under any workmen’s compensation, unemployment compensation
or disability benefits law or under any similar law; .

G to bndlly injury to any employse of the insured arising out of and in the

' course of his employment by the insured or to any obligation of the insured to
indemnify another because of damages arising out of such injury; but this
exclusion doss not apply to liability assumed by the insured under an
incidental contract;

Definitions
When used in tlnspohcy (mcludmg endorsements forming a pa;rt hereof):

“bodily injury” means bodily injury, sickness or dis¢ase susta.ined by any person
which oceurs during the policy period, including death at any time resulting therefrom;

“incidental contract” means any written (1) lease of premnises, (2) easement
agreement, except in connection with construction or demolition operations on or
adjacent to a railroad, (3) undertaking to inderunify a municipality required by
municipal ordinance, except in connection with work for the municipality, (4)
sidetrack agreement, or (5) elevator rnaintenance agrement;

000243
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While there 3 is an endorsement j:mwdmg Employce Benefits covsrage; this cbvcragc
does not apply, as the loss does not fall within the administration of Employac
Benefits ngrarns This is defined as follows:

2. “Employes Benefits Programs“: ‘The term "Empldyee Benefits Programs”

means (a) group life insurance, group accident or health insurance, profit
sharing plans, pension plans, employee stock subscription plans, workmen's -

. compensation, unemployment insurance, social security benefits, disability
benefits, and (b} any other similar employee benefits instituted after the
effective date of this endorsement, provided this Company is notified within
thirty days after the institution of such benefits, .

3. “Administration™ The unqualified word “administration” whenever uscd shall

meat:

‘(a) . Interpreting the Employee Bencﬁ'ts Programs;
(b) Handling of vecords in ccrnncctmn with thc Empluycc Benefits

Programs;

(¢)  Effective enroliment, termination or cancellation of employees under
the Emp]oyee Benefits Programs; provided all such acts are authiorized
by the Naméd Insured.

Exclusions
1. - This endorsement does not apply to:

L)) bodily injury t6 or sickuess, disease or déﬂm of any person, or to injury
to any tung:blc property, including the loss of use thc:reof

Add:tlona]ly, we note the pohcy hag an amendatory endorsement under Form L81 78,
whxr:h states s follows: .

It is agreed that the exclusion relating to bedily Injury to any ﬂmployee of the lnxured
is delctad and. replaced by the following:

This insurance does not apply:

i) ©  to bodily njury to eny employee of the insured arising out of andin the course

of his employment by the insured for which the insured may be held liable as
an employer or in any other capacity,;

i) to any obligation of the insured to indemnify or contribute w1th another
bccausc of damages arising out of the bodily injury;

00C244
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‘This exclusion applies to all clmms and suits by any person or organizaion for
damagcs because of such bodily injury including damages for care and loss of

services.

This axclumon does not apply o hablhty assumed by the lnsured under an incidental
contract. - ‘

Covmgc was previously disclaimed to the insured for the ongmal suit filed and

served in 1991, 1 enclose a copy of the ongmal declination for your rcmaw

“We also note that workers comp coverage appears to have been obtained under Home

policy WC-L 169469-01, 2 copy of which is ericlosed for your files.. However, this
policy appears to apply to California and Idaho only, as listed in section 3 A of the.
declarations page. As such, it does not appear that the workers comp policy would
apply to this loss either. However, I have forwarded a copy of the file and the policy
to Maggie Sikes in the workers comp department for review and analysis by workers

-comp.

‘As indicated, there is no coverage under the GL policy issued by Home Insurance for
this claim. Home will not continue its defense of the insured, nor will they indemnify
the insured for any losses arising from this claim. Home’s withdraw! of the defense of

.the insured will be effective Monday May 22, 2000, and Home will not be cbligated in
‘any manner to continue providing defense after that date.

This letter is not meant to be an exhaustive recitation of the policy or any other terms,
conditions, endorsement or exclusions which may be applicable to this ¢laim. Home
reserves the right to amend this disclaimer at any time and reserves the rightto cite
any other policy terms, conditions, endorsments or exclusions, Home reserves the
right to lmgate all issues of coverage, '

Should you have any questions, do not hes:tata to contact the unders:gned directly at

‘(714)579 2556

Smne.re-.ly,

RISK. ENTERFPRISE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

' ON BEHALF OF HOME INSURANCE COMPANY

(i s

Ann E. Galasso
Claims Supervisor

N0C245
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MEL E. UGRIN
JOoHN D). ALEXANDER

. GARY M, ZADICK

MarRk F. HIGGINS
MNaNCY P, CORY

UGRIN, ALEXANDER, ZADICK & HiGGINg, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT Law
#2 RAILROAD SOUARE
F.O. Box | 746

GREAT FALLS, MONTANA 59403-| 746

TELEPHOME
A0S 77 10007

Fax
Q0645 2-03680

RoGER T, Wit _ E=maiL

J. MICHAEL YOUNG vazhgbuazh.com
Cany . LEws Aprit 21, 2000

Qur File:

Michael R. Tramelli
Attorney at Law .

104 - 2™ Street South

Great Falls, MT 59401-3645

Randall O. Skorheim
SKORHEIM LAW OFFICE
P.O. Box 401

Great Falls, MT 59403-0401

RE: John A. Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Gentlemen:

Our firm will be taking over the defense of Carl Weissman Sons Inc. | have not yet
received a copy of the file and ! need to sit down with Bob Pfennings to get up to speed. |
understand that there is outstanding discovery and it will be my fi first order of business. Your
cooperation and forbearance is appreciated.

Please give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

| Sincerely,

UGRIN, ALEXANDER, ZADICK & HIGGINS, P.C.
Gary M. Zadick
GMZ/jt

¢cc. Rober B. Pfennings
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 Men E. UGRIN !

' :,_gpw—-*'

"BARrM, ZADICK

Mapr F, RIGGINS
Mancy P, CORy
RocERT, WITT

o MICHAEL YOUNG
CATHY ., LEWS

Our File: HO5-213

Michael R. Tramelli
Attorney at Law
104 - 2™ Street South

Great Falls, MT 59401-3645

Randall O. Skorheim

SKORHEIM LAW OFFICE

P.O. Box 401

Great Falls, MT 59403-0401

RE: John A. Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.

Gentlernen:

UGRIN, ALEXANDER, ZADICK & HIGGINS, P.C.

ATTORMEYS AT LAw
#Z RAILROAD SOUARE
P.0, Box | 748

GREAT FALLS, MONTANA BR403-] 748

May 5, 2000

BOWTT oo

Fax
(4086145 2-5360

E-man
uazh@uazh,com

| previously advised by letter of April 21, 2000 that | would be taking over the defense
of Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. Subseguently, the insurance carrier determined that it did not
have coverage for this event and has notified Weissman that it will not be continding the
defense. | would suggest that you contact Bob Pfennings as to whether or not any other
carrier is going to take over the defense. It is my present understanding that | will not be

involved.

GMZijt

cc:  Robert B, Pfennings

Sincerely,
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MARSH

An UM Csmpany
May 15, 2000

Mr. Gary Zadick

Ugtin, Alsgandar & Zadick Law Finn
Twe Rafiroad Squzn

P.O.Box 1748

Graat Falla, MT 30403-1748

Fax: ADS-432-3280
AE: John Hubbard Ciaim - Janusry 22, 1087
Doar Gary:

With rasped! to the referenced madter, 1 genemlly recal neving one or more discussions wiih tha Homa
ingurance Company underwriler, Dave Woed, concerning (ne pesalfly of the Homae's praviding
Employsr's Lisblily roverage to the Cad Waissman L Sone, inc. | wes the broker on the Walssrnen 4
Sons account from 1580 to 1687, To the besl of my racoliection. my comversation(s) with Me, Wood an
thia paricutar subject took place on § coupls of oscanions \voughout tha mid-1580s. Rapresentatves of
the Home advised ma that Montana was a “sole ramedy” slgte for workery Secnpensetion purposes and
ihat coverage 8 — Employar's Liakiily ~ was thersfara nelther nesded by nor avalabie (o Weissrmen &
3ans. Az umresull, such covernge wil ol offared this acoount. which was continucualy placed with the
Hame from $EE0 unt)] 1984,

Piaase call me if you heve Quoations regarding this isaue.

Ercorely,
e
- fhristoster BulGer
naging Slrector
Lig, AOSAI00Y Marth Advarmage AGWACE 4 3 leruise of $EABUH."!__'T:_SMIN
QG219
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s e JARDINE, STEPEENSON, BLEWETT  t owesomun

GARY W.BIELLAND MARTIN H. STNCLAIR
7Y AR & WEAVER, P.C. R T
DONALD ) HAMILTOMN ATTORNEYS AT LaWw DATRICK R, WATT
Ton 1 GREAT FALLS OFFICE: MISSOULAOFFICE:  coers) eousgr
JACE L, LEWIS 300 CENTRAL AVENUE. 210 EAST Pre, SUITE 200 TIMOTHY J, WYLDER

SevenTH FLoOR, U5, BANK Bunoma P.O. Doy 3959
g-[l}lEO:\gi tg‘.IDESETH PO, Box 2269 AISSOULA. MONTANA 29R01.8057 RETIRED
GEQRGE M. MeCABE GREAT FALLS, MONTaNA 55403-2269 ToL: [406)345-3547 JOSEPH G. MUDD

- Ter (406)737-3000 Fax: (d6)721=1340 - pnl
FEMNN H, WEAV
ROBERT B. PFENNIGS Fax {4061 7611273 o JOHMH, WEAVER
- E-MaL: ptenmesijardinelaw com

- PLEASE RESPOND TO THE GREAT FALLS OFFICE

May 26, 2000

Risk Enterprise Management Ltd,
ATTN: AnnE. Galasso
' Claims Supervisor

P.O. Box 600

Brea, CA 92822

RE:  John Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Car! Weissman & Sons, Inc.
1 Claimant:  John Hubbard
e Date of Loss: January 22, 1987
Home Insurance Claim No.: 441.L-721111\600
Home Insurance Policy No.: GL1483251

Our File No.: 83500-00435
Dear Ms, Galasso:

The purpose of this letter is to demand that REM's Principal, The Home
Insurance Company, reinstate a defense and coverage for the above referenced matter,
I do not intend at this point in time to go into any of the matters contained in vour
letter of April 20, 2000, and the reasons set forth therein as to why vou believe there
is no coverage for this claim. I specifically reserve the right o dispute the marters

contained in vour April 20™ letter ar a iater datz.

With the above in mind. it has come to our verv recent artention that the
insurance agent for Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.. Marsh Advantage America. made
repeated inquirv with Home Insuranc: Company underwriter Dave Woed conesrning
the purchase of emplover’s liabiiity coverage. These inquries wers made orior o the
date of the Hubbard aceident. [t is the agent’s racollection that resresentatives of the
Home Insurance Company advised that since Moenzna was a “sole remedy™ store.

P

emplover’s lighility coverzge was not needed.  The nformartion provided by
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Ann E. Galasso
-~ May 26, 2000
Page 2

Home's representatives was obviously incorrect and has placed my client in a very
precarious situation.

The only acceptable solution is for The Home Insurance Company to accept
respopsibility for this claim by providing a defense and an agreement to indemnify
Carl Weissman & Sons. Inc., for anv pavment on this claim in an amount equal to the
policy limits. The Home must also reimburse my client for all artorney fees and costs
incurred jn defending this claim to date. If The Home Insurance Company refuses to
voluntarily accept responsibility for this claim, my client has directed me to pursue all
legal remedies that it might have in this regard.

I look forward to your immediate response.
Very truly yours,

JARDINE, STRPHENSON. BLEWETT & WEAVER, P.C.

RBP/sss
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» RISK !
ENTERFRISE
MARAGEMENT
LIMITED

# RO, BOX s00

BREA, CA 92822
Ti+ 379 2500

300 347 23505

June 6, 2000

Robert B. Pfennigs, Esq.

Jardine, Stephenson, Blewett & Weaver, P.C.
P.0. Box 2269

Great Falls, Montana 59403-2269

RE: John Hubbard vs. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.

REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Claimant: John Hubbard

REM File No.: 441-721111-230

Your File No.: §3500-00435

Dear Mr. Pfennigs: -

Please be advised that Risk Enterprise Management Limited (REM) has been appointed the
claims administrator on behalf of Home Insurance Company. In that regard, we
acknowledge receipt of your letter of May 26, 2000.

We are somewhat perplexed at your challenge of the disclaimer. This claim was originally
disclaimed to the insured directly in February 1991, and a copy of the disclaimer was sent
to your office and to the broker’s office. Atno time since February 1991 has the insured,
vour office or the broker challenged or questioned the disclaimer. What is different in May
2000 that for the first time in over 9 years coverage is being challenged? Please identify
the agent at Marsh Advantage America who purportedly “...made repeated inquiry with
Horne Insurance Company underwriter Dave Wood concerning the purchase of emplover’s
liahility coverage.” You indicate in your letter these inquiries were made prior to the date
of the Hubbard accident. Please advise us of when specifically this agent made these
inquiries, and provide us with copies of any letters, memorandum, notes, etc. upon which
the agent bases their recollection.

It appears this claim has been ongoing since the insured was originally served with this suit
in.Japuary 1991, There apparantly was a first amended complaint filed and served in thig
matter, yet it was never tendered to Home for consideration. The second amended
complaint apparantly was filed March 10, 2000, and tendered on Aprii 14, 2000, which
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resulted in the aforementioned disclaimer. What has been going on in this litigation for the
last nine years? Presumably your firm has been defending Carl Weissman & Sons since
1991 and is in the best position to advise us of the current status of the litigation.

Is there any excess insurance under the workers compensation policy which is applicable to
this loss? Has the excess carrier been given notice of this ¢claim? Please advise of the
identity of any excess workers compensation insurer, policy number, claim number and the
identity/phone number/address of the adjuster who is responsible for this claim at the
excess level. If the excess workers comp carrier has not been notified of this claim, then
we suggest this be done immediately. We would also like to have a copy of the recent
ruling by the Supreme Court of Montana regarding the intentional harm exception you
reference in your letter of April 20, 2000.

At this time Home will be reviewing all policies of insurance issued to Carl Weissman &
Sons, as well as the underwriting files for those polices. Home continues to reserve its
rights to conduct a coverage investigation with respect to this matter. By undertaking such
a coverage investigation, Home is not waiving any of its rights under the policy. Home
reserves its rights to assert all coverge conditions, exclusions, endorsements and terms
which may be apphicable to this claim.

At this time, Home will not defend or indemnify Carl Weissman & Sons with respect to
this claim. In the event there is coverage for this matter, Home will reimburse defense
costs at the rate of $110 per hour from the date of tender of the second amended complaint,
which is April 14, 2000, Home Insurance Company is not responsible for any fees or costs
incurred prior to tender of this matter.

As soon as we have compieted our coverage investigation, we will advise you of the
Home’s decision with respect to coverage for this loss. Should you have any additional
information which you would like to submit to us for consideration, please forward it to the
artention of the undersigned.

Sincerely,

RISK ENTERPRISE MANAGEMENT LIMITED
ON BEHALF OF HOME INSURANCE COMPANY

e S o)

Ann E. Galasso
Claims Supervisor
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A - JARDINE, STEPBENSON, BLEWETT  :orionns

GARY W_RIELLAND MARTTM H, STNCLAR,

T o & WEAVER, P.C. oD STEmEso
DOMALD ), HAMILTON ATTORNEYS AT LAW PATRICK .. WATT
LON T. HOLDEN GREAT FALLS QFFICE: MISS0ULA QFF!Q;E:
JoM 1 KTIDRNA 300 C AVESL, 10 EAST Pric, SimTe 200 SPECIAL CONMSEL
JACK L. LEWTS ENTRAL . TIMOTHY ). WYLDER
BRION C. LINDSETH SEVENTA FLOOR. L5, BANK BUILDING £.0., Box 3959
SUE AN LOVE P.O. Box 2259 MISSOULA. MoNTaxa 593023759 RETIRED

- GREAT FaLLE, MONTANA SP5-2269 TEL: [406)543-3547 )
GEORGE M. MeCABE JOSERH G MUDD

TeL: (406)727-5000 FaX. (2081721l 336 .
ROBERT &, PFENNIGS Fax: (4061 763=4273 JOHN H, WEAVER

E-MALL: bprennigsiamiinelaw com

PFLEASE RESPOND TO THE GREAT FALLS QFFICE

. September 6. 2000 _ ; § .
Risk Enterprise Management L imited | W , %

Atm: Anne Galasso
-P.O. Box 600
Brea. CA 92822

Re:  John Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Ine.
REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Claimant: John Hubbard
Home Insurance Claim No: 441-L-721111\600
Home Insurance Policy No: GL1488251
QOur File No. 83500-00435

Dear Ms, Galasso:

Enclosed is a copy of a settlement demand made on my client by John Hubbard. You
and [ have corresponded previousty on this issue and, to date. the Home Insurance Company
has denied coverage to my client. [ believe your declination of coverage is in error and request
reconsideration.

[ believe that the Home's denial of coverage is based upon an exclusion thar involves
claims “arising out of” the employment relationship. In that regard. I have enclosed a recent
opinion from the Montmana Supreme Cowrt that construes the “arising out of " language and it
construes it acainst the Home and in favor of coverage in this case. If the Home is going to
once again wrongfully refuse to defend and provide indemnity 1o my client. I would encourage
vou to refer this matter to ourside counsel for review in light of the Pablo v. Moore decision.

Pleasa consider this lerter as the last demand Carl Weissman & Sons will make for a
defense and indemmniry in this case. Demand is herebv made that the Home settle this case
within policy limirs. [ realize thar the 30 day period provided m Randy Skorheim's lemer has
axpired. but I have been informed that the offer is still open. If the Home conrinues its refusal
to defend and indemnifv. it does so at its own peril. T am sure vou are aware of the line of
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© Ms. Anne Galasso

[ B ]

September 6, 2000 ,
Re: Hubbard v. Carl Weissiman & So

Montana cases holding that if the Home breaches its duties under the poliey. it is liable for any
settlement or judgment that may result in this case. In fact. if a defense and a promise of
indemnitv is not immediately forthcoming, then I will have no choiee but to take whatever

steps are necessary to protect my client’s interests,
Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Very truly yours.
JARDINE, $TEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER_ P.C.

Robert B. Pfenaigs
RBP:ls

Enc: settlement review
Supreme Court opinion

cc:  Jerry Weissman
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SKORHEIM LAW OFFICE
Randa.u Q. S];aorheim
- P.O. Box 401 ' |

© 121 Fourth Street North, Suite 2-G
Great Falls; Montana 59403
(406) 727-1332

MICHAEL R. TRAMELLI

Attorney at Law

104 Second Street South L
Creat Falls, Montana 59401-3645 -

(4.!06) 761-0990 -

Attomeyﬂ &:vr Pla:mtlﬁ

MONTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

]DHN A. HUBBARD,
Plaintiff,

ve. CAUSE NO.: BVD-90-067

CARL WEISSMAN & SONS INC,,
De&ndant

" MOTION TO AMENDED COMPLAINT

CQMES NOW, Randall O. Skorheim, co-cotmsel fm-the Plaintiff herei.n, moves this Court for its

Order allowing Plaintiff to amend his complaint herein.
A copy of said proposed FOURTH AMENDED COMPLAINT is attached hereto by this reference

s incorporatecl herein.

" DATED this 5" day of Qctober, 2000.

SKORHEIM LAW OFFICE

Ranclall Q. Sl::ox]:mnn Wi . - ‘ | | ]
JEBW,
0CcT 06 2000

doc | '
Amcm!zd_c.'om plaint_‘i-_wpcl



SKORHEIM LAW OFFICE
Randall O. Skorheim

P.Q. Box 401

121 Fourth Street North, Suite 2-G
Great Falls, Montana 59403

(406) 727-1332 '

MICHAEL R, TRAMELLI

Attorgey at Law

104 Second Street South | .
Great Falls, Montma,59401-3645

(406) 761-0990 ‘

Attorneys for Plaintiff

MONTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

© JOHN A. HUBBARD,
" Plaintiff,

w CAUSE NO.: BVD-90-067

CARL WEISSMAN & SONS INC,,
Defendant.

FOURTH AMENDED COMPLAINT AND JURY TRIAL DEMAND

COMES NOW, Plaintiff, John A. Hubbard, by and through his attormeys, Randall O. Skorbeim and
Michael R, Tramelli, and hexeby amends the Complaint ss follows:
| COUNT I

L That ot oll times matesial, herein, Defendant was a corporation, duly organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Montana, operating a retail store, automotive store, salvage and scrap yard
within the State of Montana and elsewhere in the district and county wherein this action is fled.

5 That the Plaintiff was employed by said Defendant when on Japuary 22, 1987 he was severely
injured while greasing a 30 ton Northwest Crane. The crane gears latched on to Plaintiff's right
hand pulling him inte the crane and ripping Lis arm off at the shoulder. In addition, the Plaintiff
cuffered other severe trauma to his body, including facial cuts.

3. The Defendant knowingly operated a crane after the gear guard had been zemoved. Defendant
Lnowingly placed the Plaintif in a position of extreme danger by exposing Plaintiff to the Crane
without any gear guards.
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Plaintiff repeats and a]lgges all allegations contained in Count I herein.

As a result of the foregoing, the Defendant had lmow]edge of the facts or intentionally clisrcgarcle&

Macts that.createcl a high prbba]aﬂity of injury to the Plaintiff and deliberately pxoceedc& to actin

conscience disregarc] of the high pro]:a]:i]ity of injury to the Plaintiff and deliberately pmceeder] to
act with indifference to 1:11& high pro]:lalai].i’cy of injury to the Plaintiff.
Plaintiff hglig,suﬁlei-ecl severe permanent physical and emotional injuries and incurred special and

‘general damages in an amount to be determined ljy a jury.

COUNT I -

Asa _ﬁésult of the foregoing, the Defendant inflicted emotional distress on the Plaintiff and caused

further general and special &amages in an amount to be determined by a jury.
COUNT III

Plﬁintiﬁ repeats and alleges all allegations contained in Counts [ and II herein.

The Plaintiff's injuries were caused in part by Defendant’s allowing a crane to be operated with no

gear guards in violation of 29 CFR Ch XVII, §1910.179(6). and §1926.550(8).

That at the time of Plaintiff's injuries, said crane was not being operated by a licensed crane
engineer, in violation of 50-76-100 et seq., M.C.A.

That as a result of the forgoing violations, the Defendant was negligent per se in causing Plaintiff's
injuries. -
. COUNT IV

I the altemative, the Defendant has a duty to provide a reasonably safe workplace and reasonably
safe tools and appliances pursuant to 50-71-201, M.C.A.

The Defendant fa.ilecl to provicle the Plaintiff with a reasona.]:ly safe place to work.

3. Further, the Defendant failed to provide the Plaintiff with reasonably safe tools and appliances.

That as a result of the £oregoing, the Plaintiff has suffered severe, permanent physical injuries and

has suffered genera] and special damages in an amount to be determined ]:ny a jury.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays as follows:

1
2
3
4

That Plaintiff he awarded genexa] and spccial damages in an amount to he determined by a jury;
That Plaintiff be awarded punitive damages in an amount to be determined by a jury;

Plaintiff be awarded all costs and expenses incurred in Lringing this action allowed ]::y law;

Any such other further relief that this Court deems just and equi’calalc.
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PLAINTIFF DEMANDS TRIAL BY JURY
DATED this 5% day of October, 2000. .

SKORHEIM LAW OFFICE

Pngec-iioc 000072 Am:ndel:l_Cnmpllil]t"‘}.l;pd



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I herehy certlfy that a true and correct copy of the FOURTH AMENDED COMPLAINT AND

TURY DEMAND was deposited on the 5 t day of October, 2000, st the Great Falls, Pos’c Df'ﬁce, postage

prepaicl and directed to the following:

~ JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER, P.C.
" Robert B. Pfennigs, Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 2269

Creat Faﬂs, Montana 59403-2269
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JAMES E. AIKEN JARDM, STEPHENS ON, BLEWETT K. DALE SCHWANKE

GARY W. BJELLAND MARTIN H. SINCLAIR
e X eNeH & WEAVEE , P.C. BRUANL Tavion
X A

DONALD J, HAMILTOM ATTORNEYS AT LaW PATRICK R, WATT
}-gg';k 1;%%‘?: GREAT FALLS OFFICE: ‘MISSOULA OFFICE:
JACE L LEWES 300 CENTRAL AVENUE 210 ExsT Pove. SUTE 200 SPECIAL COUNSEL

. SEVESTH FLOOR. ULS, Baxi Bull.ort PO, Box TIMOTHY ). WYLDER
BRION C. LINDSETH ool MiscouL e

0. - MONTAN, 2395

‘égg:gg }I;CI“V:% ARE GREAT FALLE, MONTANA 394032269 TeL (406)543:‘;;9730 % rermep
ROHERT B, PRESHGS TEL: (406)727-5000 FaX: (408)721134¢ JOSEPH G. MUDD

FAX: {406) 761=4273 JOHN H. WEAVER
E-MafL: bplennigsijandinelaw, com

PLEASE RESPOND TO THE GREAT FALLS OFFICE

: October 13, 2000

VIA FAX S -.- .
Risk Enterprise Management Limited -
Attn: Amne Galasso

P.O. Box 600

Brea, CA 92822

Re:  John Hubbard v, Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc,
REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Claimant: John Hubbard
Home Insurance Claim No: 441-L-721111\600
Home Insurance Policy No: GL1488251
Our File No. 83500-00455

Dear Ms. Galasso:

It has been well over one month since my letter of September 6, 2000, jn which I
requested that The Home Insurance reconsider its denial of coverage and a defense to my clent.
To date, T have received absolutaly no response. I take your silence to mean that The Home
Insurance is going to continue with its refusal to either defend or indemnify Carl Weissman &
Sons under its insurance policy. I believe that The Home has breached its contract with my
client. Accordingly, Carl Weissman & Sons is now fres to take whatever steps are necessary to
protect its interests,

I am also faxing to vou with this letter the piaintits modon to file his Third Amended
Complaint. As you will ses, the morion was filed some time ago bur only recently granted by
the Judge. 1 have not yet been served with the Third Amended Complaint and I think thar poin:
is now moot as the plaintiff has once again moved to amend his compiaint one more time. I
know of no grounds to resist the amendment and believe thar vou should consider the Fourth
amended complaini as the most recent pleading. As with the other complaints, 1 believe the
compiaint pleads facts that fail within the coverage of The Home's insuranes policy. While I
believe thar The Home has alrsady breached its contreer [ am willing 10 allow it one more
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Ms. Anne Galasso
October 15, 2000
Re: Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons

opportunity to assume its duties and responsibilities under its policy. The Home has uniil the
close of business on Friday, October 20, to notify me that it is assuming its dutjes to defend and
indemnifv under the policy. If I have not heard from you by then. I am going to take whatever
steps are necessary to protect my client’s interests and The Home will have to suffer the

consequences.
Very truly yours.
"
o
RBP:is I+
Enc: Motion to Amend Complaint
Third Amended Complaint
Fourth Amended Complaint
cer Jerry Weissman
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JAMES E. AIKEN JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT  «ouesaomame

GARY W. BJELLAND MARTIN H. SINCLAIR

FRUANCIS X, CLINCH & WEAVER, P.C. JOHN D, STEPHENSON

BRIAN L. TAYLOR

DOMALD ). HAMILTON ATTQRNEYS AT LAW PATRICE B WAYTT
LON T. HOLDEN
JON J. KUDRNA GREAT FALLS QFFICE: MISSOULA OFFICE:
JON 1. KUDRNs S anhbatesd S O B P S ot SPECIAL COUNSEL
BRION €. LINDSETH SEVENTH Froow, US. BANK BUILDING P.O. Box 3959 TIMOTHY J. WYLDER
SUE ANN LOVE P.O. BDX. 2269 MISZ0ULA, MONTANA $9B02.80350 [RED
GEORGE N. McCABE GREAT FALLS, MONTANA $5403-2269 TEL: {406)543-3547 N OaEpH G. MUDD

’ TEL; (406)727-5000 Fax: (J06)721-4346 .
ROBERT B. PFENNIGS o o 38703 JOHMH. WEAVER

E-Mall.: bpiennigs/tjardinelaw.com

PLEASE RESPOND TO THE GREAT FALLS OFFICE

' October 24, 2000

YIA FAX EXPRESS

Risk Enterprise Management Limited
Aftn: Anne Galasso

P.O. Box 600

Brea. CA 92822

Re:  John Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Claimant: John Hubbard
Home Insurance Claim No: 441-L-721111\600
Home Insurance Policy No: GL1488251
Our File No. 83500-00455

Dear Ms. Galasso:

I faxed the enclosed letter to you on October 13 and have not had a reply. I
checked with your receptionist yesterday afiernoon and discovered that the number I faxed
the letter to, specifically 714-579-2679 is another extension in the office, but that your
direct fax number has been changed to 714-379-2679.

In any event. since the first number is the one that I received directly from you. 1
assume that you received my fax of October 13. Even if you did not. you have also not
responded to my letter of September 6. That being the case. I am now going to procesd
with the steps that I believe are necessary to protect my client from a judgment in this ease.
Those steps will be taken at the peril of the Home Insurance Company. The Home has had
many opportunities to defend this case pursuant to the obligations its policv, but has
breached that obligation. I will keep vou copied with documents that may be generated
between the plaintiff and myself. but T am afraid that the opportunity for the Home
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Ms. Anne Galasso
Qctober 24, 2000
,A-_‘.} Re: Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons

Insurance Company to fulfill its contractual obligations to Carl Weissman and Sons. Inc.
has long since past.
Very truly yours,

JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER, P.C.

By:
Robert B. P igs
RBP:ls
Enc: as noted above

ce: Jerry Weissman
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Bob Pfennigs -

" Yom: ann.galasso@remitd.com

‘Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2000 2:35 PM
To: bpfennigs@jardinelaw.com

Ce: phabin@crowleylaw.com

Subject: Hubbard vs. Carl Weissman & Sons, inc. 441-721111

Mr. Ffennigs:

Please be advised that Home Insurance Company has retained coverage counsel in

" this matter. Coverage counsel is Peter Habin, Esg. of The Crowley Law Firm.
His phone number is (406)255-7208. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate te contact Mr. Habin.
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Bob Pfennigs |

¥rom: | Bob Pfennigs [bpfennigs@jardinelaw.com]
—. Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2000 8:30 PM
To: ‘ann.galasso@remitd.com’
Subject: RE: Hubbard vs. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. 441-721111

Dear Ms. Galasso,

As | indicated in yesterday's letter, the opportunity for The Home to retain coverage counse! and assume its duties
under the policy has been lost. | wrote to you nearly two months ago requesting that The Home reconsider its denial of
coverage and a defense and | also enclosed a copy of the PlaintiiT's setttement demand. If The Home had wanted an
opportunity to reconsider, it certainly had that chance. The attorneys for Mr. Hubbard are not going to wait any longer and
| now have no choice but to proceed with the steps | belleve are necessary fo protect my client' interests.

——0riginal Message—

From: ann.galasso@remitd.com mainn:annﬂaiasso@remltd.cum]
Sent; Wednesday, October 25, 2000 2:35 P

To: bpfennigs@jardinelaw.com

Cc.p abin%ﬂnvneylaw.mm :

Subject: Hubbard vs. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. 441-721111

Mr. Pfennigs:

Plaase bagadvisad that Home Insurance Company has retained coverage counsel in

this matter. Coverage counsel is Peter Habin, Esg. of The Crowley Law Firm,

His phone nurmnber is (406)255-7208. Should you have any questions, please do not
msitate to contact Mr. Habin.
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Robert B. Pfennigs.

Brian L. Taylor _

JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER, P.C.

300 Central Avenue

Seventh Floor, U. §. Bank Building

P. O. Box 2269

Great Falls, MT 59403

Telephone: (406) 727-5000 T

Attorneys for Defendant

MONTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

JOHN A. HUBBARD,
Plaintiff,
V. ' CAUSE NO. BDV-90-067
CARL WEISSMAN & SONS, INC.

Defendant.

CONFESSION OF LIABILITY

COMES NOW the Defendant, Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc., (CWS) the Defendant
in the above-captioned matter, and confesses its liability to Plaintiff Jobn Hubbard for

those claims made against it in Plaintiff’s Fourth Amended Complaint.
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DATED this _/ BJAday of November, 2000.

CARL WEISSMAN & SONS, INC.

By l.f// ___‘-)

Its President

' CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing CONFESSION OF LIABILITY was
served upon the person named below bv mailing, hand-delivery, Federal Express, or by
telecopying to him a true and correct copy of said document:

[X] U.S, Mail [ ] Federal Express [ 1Hand-delivery []Fax

Michael R. Tramelli
Attorney at Law

201 Galleria Building

104 Second Street South
Great Falls MT 59401-3645

Randall O. Skorheim

121 4th Street North, #2G

P. 0. Box 401

Great Falls, MT 59401-0401

DATED this /3™ day of November, 2000.
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MONTANA EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, CASCADE COUNTY

JOHN A. HUBBARD,

Plaintiff,
V. | CAUSE NO. BDV-20-067 -
CARL WEISSMAN & SONS, INC.
Defendant.

ORDER OF LIABILITY AND ORDER SETTING TRIAL ON DAMAGES

Pursuant to Defendant Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.’s confession of liability, and
for good cause appearing,
IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc. is liable

for all matters alleged in Plaintiff’s Fourth Amended Complaint.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a trial on the issue of damages to be awarded to

the Plaintiff will be held before the Court on Monday, December 11, 2000, at 3:30 p.m.

DATED this £ ‘Ldély of November, 2000.

By /_Hf’/zf/\/w?

JUDGE
Aor: MARGE JOHNSON

ce: Michael R. Tramelli
~ Randall O. Skorhcim/-
Robert B. Pfennigs “
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Y st anen JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT soussamnac

-GARY W. BIELLAND MARTIN H. SINCLAIR

ALEX BLEWETT & WE AVER, P.C. JOHN D. STEPHENS0N

FRANCIS X, CLINCH BRIAN L. TAYLOR

DONALD I, HAMILTON ATTORNEYS AT LAW PATRICK R, WATT
LON T. HOLDEN GREAT FALLS QFFICE: MISSOUL A OFFICE:

JON ), KUDRNA 300 CENTRAL AVENUE 210 EAST PriE, Surms 200 SPECIAL COUNSEL
JACK L. LEWIS SEVENTH FLOGR, 11.5. BANK BUILDSG F.0. BOX 3959 TIMQTEY ). WYLDER
BRION C. LINDSETH P.C). Box 2269 MISSOULA, MERTaNA 10800-8940

SUE ANN LOVE GREAT FALLS. MONTANA 59403-2269 TeL (06)543-3547 RETIRED

GEORGE N. MeCABE Ter: (406)727-5000 FAx: (306)72 14546 JOSERH G. MUDD
ROBERT B, PFENNIGS Fax: (406) 7614273 JOHM H, WEAVER

E-MAIL; bpfennigsupjardinelaw.com

PLEASE RESPOND TO THE GREAT FALLS OFFICE

November 28, 2000

Risk Enterprise Management Limited
Aun: Anne Galasso

P.0O. Box 600

Brea, CA 92822

Re:  John Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
REM’s Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc,
- ‘ Claimant: John Hubbard
E Home Insurance Claim No: 441-L-721111\600
Home Insurance Policy No: GL1438251
Our File No. 83500-00435

Déar Ms. Galasso:

Enclosed for your information are the following documents:

(1) Confession of Liability;
(2) Notice to Court;

(3) Order of Liability; and
(4) Stipulation.

I am truly sorry that this particular matter has reached this resutt, but my client had no
choice once The Home Insurance Company breached its obligations under the policy. [ believe

vou can expect to hear from the plaintiff in short order regarding collection of his judgment.

Very truly yours.

JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER. P.C.

<1 B. Péennigs
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19 - 2000
Bob:Pfénpias . s

~ To: EE anngalasso@remitd.com
- Subject: : | " Hubbard v. Weissman

" Ann, the court entered judgment following trial yesterday in favor of John Hubbard in the amount of $2,379,000. 1 still an
- amazed at the lack of response The Home has had to this case as | expected to hear something after my last

- communication. in any event, | will send you a copy of the judgment as soon as | recieve one. | will also be prowdlng ycd
ademand for reumbur&ement of the attorney fees and costs expended in defending this claim.

Bob
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; , JAMES E. AIKEN JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLE‘VVETT K. DALE SCHWANKE

-1 GARY W.BJELLAND MARTEN 1. SINCLAIR

. ALEX BLEWETT ‘ & ‘N} E AV E R’ P‘C_ JOHN D. STEPHENSON

FRANCIS X. CLIMCH BRIAW L. TAYLOR

[XINALD J. HAMILTON ~ ATTORMEYS ATLAW PATRICK, R. WATT
LON T, HOLDEN GREAT FALLS OFFICE: MISSOLLA OFFICE:

JOM 1. KUDRNA 300 CENTIAL AVESUE. 10 EAST FINE. SLTTE 200 SPECIAL COLUNSEL
JACK L. LEWIS SEVETH FLOOR, U.S. BANK BUILDING PO Box 1959 TIMOTHY J. WYLDER
BRION C. LINDSETH P.O. Box 2269 BUSSOULA. MONTANA $7801-4750

SUE ANN LOVE GREAT FALLS. MONTANA 594032269 TIL: (0615427547 RETIRED .
GEORGE M. McCABE TEL: 1306)727-5000 Fax: (30617270 JISEPH G MUDD
ROBERT B. PFENMIGS Fax: (906) 761-4273 JOHN-H WEAVER

E-MAIL: bpfennigs.jardineaw cam

PLEASE RESPOND TO THE GREAT FALLS OFFICE

December 22, 2000

Risk Enterprise Management Limited
Attn: Anne Galasso

P.O. Box 600

Brea, CA 92322

Re:  John Hubbard v. Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
REM's Principal: Home Insurance Company
Insured: Carl Weissman & Sons, Inc.
Claimant: John Hubbard
Home Insurance Claim No: 441-L-7211111600

o Home Insurance Policy No: GL148325]

| Our File No. 83500.00435

Dear Ms. Galasso:

Enclosed is a copy of the Judgment that has been entered against Carl Weissman & Sons,
Inc. in the above-referenced matter.

Very truly yours,

JARDINE, STEPHENSON, BLEWETT & WEAVER. P.C.

RBP:ls Robert B. Pfenmigs

. Ene:  Judgment
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